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Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 2:26 pm
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject: FW: DUE midday 20 June:  this is an application to assess eligibility for Fast Track: 

CONFIDENTIAL:  Feedback on FTA274 - Balmoral Water Storage Facility and Fish Screen (BWSF)

 
Kia ora, 
 
Please see below for DOC’s notes on this project. It does not appear to be ineligible, although it would likely require 
approvals under the Wildlife Act.  
 
Thanks, 
Meredith 
 

From: Janine Sidery    
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:20 PM 
To: Meredith Lawry  
Cc: Jo Macpherson   Leeann Ellis  ; Kelly Riggir 

 
Subject: FW: DUE midday 20 June: this is an application to assess eligibility for Fast Track: CONFIDENTIAL: Feedback 
on FTA274 ‐ Balmoral Water Storage Facility and Fish Screen (BWSF)  
 
Kia ora Meredith  
 
Here is our feedback on this maƩer. A massive thanks to Leeann Ellis for preparing this. The District were involved in 
RMA maƩers and DOC permissions process pertaining to the non‐fast track proposal versions of this applicaƟon.  
 
Any quesƟons – please let us know.  
 
Kind Regards  
Janine  
 
 

Map of proposed storage facility and fish screen:  
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Land tenure:  

‐ The proposed site for the water storage is on freehold Ɵtle held by Ngai Tahu Farming. AIC have a 
MOU in place for the use of this land.  

‐ There is a marginal strip that intersects with the irrigaƟon race (highlighted in blue on the map 
below).  
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Treaty SeƩlement:  

‐ There is a deed of recogniƟon on the Hurunui River, under the Ngai Tahu Claims SeƩlement Act.  
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Other permits that may be required  

 In regard to freshwater fisheries the potential impacts of installing a new fish screen may mean 
particular permissions are needed from the department.  

 In regard to herpetofauna, permissions such as a Wildlife Authority will be required for any 
disturbance to vegetation where lizards, skinks etc are found and have the potential to be killed.  
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Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 

 




